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MEMORANDUM FOR RECORD 
 
FROM:  AIR FORCE FOREIGN LANGUAGE PROFICIENCY BONUS (FLPB) RECIPIENT 
 
SUBJECT:   SECAF FLPB Agreement Letter 
 
 
1. I, ______________________, understand that I will receive $________ monthly beginning 

on ________________ and ending on ________________ based on a/an ________________ 

Defense Language Proficiency Test (DLPT) and/or Oral Proficiency Interview (OPI) score of 

L___/R___. I further understand that to continue receiving FLPB, I must retest within one 

year unless my score is 3/3 or higher, in which case, I will have to retest within two years.  

 

2. I also understand that should I receive more than I am supposed to receive, or if I receive 

FLPB for which I am not entitled, that amount will be recouped. Further, I understand that if 

my eligibility for FLPB changes due to PCS, change in test scores, or any other reason, the 

amount of my FLPB will alter accordingly. If I separate, or if I am in the Air Force Reserves 

or Air National Guard and do not fulfill my annual requirements, I understand that the 

amount of FLPB for which I am no longer eligible will be recouped.  

 

3. Further, I understand that should I accept FLPB and not fulfill obligations to use my 

language skills when called upon, I will no longer be eligible for FLPB and may be required 

to pay back to the government FLPB already received.  
 

 
 
 

____________________________________       _______________ 
                                                                 Member’s Signature                                 Date                                                   
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